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Re: Minister Maeshall info

Derrick Sturge

to:

Ed Martin

11/01/2013 09:46 AM

Hide Details

From: Derrick Sturge/NLHydro

To: Ed Martin/NLHydro

Hi Ed, we are getting something finalized now that we will flip to you before sending to finamnce. The only
point I will make is that the data we are providing is based on DG3. The request from the Minister also
asked for this with latest cost update. At this point we do not have data available for a cost update.

Derrick

Derrick Sturge, FCA
Vice-President, Finance & CFO
Nalcor Energy

Sent from my iPad

On Nov 1, 2013, at 9:30 AM, "Ed Martin" <EMartin@nalcorenergy.com> wrote:

Tks

This Email was sent from a Blackberry wireless handheld. The Email, including attachments, is
confidential and proprietary. If you are not the intended recipient, any redistribution or copying
of this message is prohibited. If you have received this Email in error, please notify us
immediately by return Email, and delete this Email message.

Derrick Sturge---11/01/2013 09:24 AM NDT---

From: Derrick Sturge

To: Ed Martin

Cc:

Date: 11/01/2013 09:24 AM NDT

Subject: Re: Minister Maeshall info

Hi Ed, working it here right now..........

Derrick Sturge, FCA
Vice-President, Finance & CFO
Nalcor Energy

Sent from my iPad

> On Nov 1, 2013, at 8:54 AM, "Ed Martin" <EMartin@nalcorenergy.com> wrote:

>

> Derrick,

> Just checking status of info request from Minister Marshall's office - he is asking.

>Ed

> This Email was sent from a Blackberry wireless handheld. The Email, including attachments,
is confidential and proprietary. If you are not the intended recipient, any redistribution or
copying of this message is prohibited. If you have received this Email in error, please notify us
immediately by return Email, and delete this Email message.
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